Village of Colfax
Village Board Meeting Agenda
Monday, July 22™, 2019 @ 7 p.m.
Village Hall
613 Main Street, Colfax, Wl 54730

Call to Order
Pledge of Allegiance
Roll Call
Public Comments
Communications from the Village President
Consent Agenda
a. Minutes
i. Regular Board Meeting Minutes - July 8™ 2019
b. Training Request- none
c. Facility Rental - none
d. Licenses
i. Chicken License — Heather Pyka — 504 High Street — July 22, 2019 to June 30" 2020
ii. Temporary Class “B"/"Class B” Retailer’s License — Colfax Women’s Club — Annual Pig Roast
at the Colfax Health and Rehabilitation— August o™ 2019
iii. Temporary Class “B"/"Class B" Retailer's License — Colfax Fire Fighters — Fire Department
Open House — August 4™ to August 5", 2019
iv. Operator's Licenses- July 22, 2019 to June 30, 2020
1. Jeremy Artist — Synergy Cooperative
2. Taliah Eiseth — Synergy Cooperative
3. Katherine Walters — American Legion Post #33
4. Kali Tuschl — The Blind Tiger

QO

7. Consideration ltems
a. Roosevelt Street Pay Request
b. Driveway Variance Request — Anderson Bridges, LLC

8. Review/Approval — Bills — July 8", 2019, to July 21%, 2019

9. Committee/Department Reports — (no action)
a. Colfax Police Department- June Report

10. Adjourn

Any person who has a qualifying disability as defined by the American With Disabilities Act that requires the meeting or materials at the meeting
to be in an accessible location or format must contact: Lynn M. Niggemann - Clerk-Treasurer, 613 Main Street, Colfax, Wl (715) 962-3311 by
2:00 p.m. the day prior to the meeting so that any necessary arrangements can be made to accommodate each request.

Itis possible that members of and possibly a quorum of members of the governmental bodies of the municipality may be in attendance at the
above-stated meeting to gather information; no action will be taken by any governmental body at the above-stated meeting other than the
governmental body specifically referred to above in this notice.




Village Board Meeting - July 8", 2019

On July 8, 2019, the Village Board meeting began at 7:00 p.m. at the Village Hall, 613 Main St., Colfax,
WI 54730. Members present: Trustees Davis, Berge, Jenson, M. Burcham, K. Burcham and President
Gunnufson. Excused: Trustee Halpin. Others Present: Logan Michels, Kathy Halpin, Public Works
Director Bates, Administrator-Clerk-Treasurer Niggemann and LeAnn Ralph with the Messenger.

Call to Order

Pledge of Allegiance

Public Comments —none

Communications from the Village President- none

Consent Agenda

Regular Board Meeting Minutes — June 24™ 2019 - A motion was made by Trustee Davis and seconded
by Trustee K. Burcham to approve the Regular Board meeting minutes of June 24™ 2019. Voting For:
Trustees K. Burcham, M. Burcham, Jenson, Berge, Davis and Gunnufson. Voting Against: none. Motion

carried.

Training Request —none.
Facility Rentals — none.

Licenses
Transient Merchant License — July g™ 2019 to September 30, 2019 — Darian Prince — A motion was

made by Trustee Davis and seconded by Trustee Jenson to approve the Transient Merchant License for
Darian Prince through September 30, 2019. Voting For: Trustees Davis, Berge, Jenson, M. Burcham, K.
Burcham and Gunnufson. Voting Against: none. Motion carried.

Consideration ltems
Appointment to Planning Commission and CDBG Committee — Logan Michels sent in a letter of interest

for the Planning Commission and the CDBG Committee. President Gunnufson appointed Michels to the
two committees. A motion was made by President Gunnufson and seconded by Trustee M. Burcham to
approve the appointment of Michels to the Planning Commission and the CDBG Committee. Voting For:
Trustees Davis, Berge, Jenson, M. Burcham, K. Burcham and Gunnufson. Voting Against: none. Motion

carried.

505 West Street — discussion/possible action — Niggemann informed the Board that the only way to get
the actual property lines is to get a title search or survey completed on the parcel of land. There are
fees associated with both processes. It was mentioned that this topic had been brought before the
Board years ago and the Board had voted that the property owners needed to repair their own property
and the Village did not have any responsibility. The County has not provided updated site plans or

updated costs.

A motion was made by President Gunnufson and seconded by M. Burcham to not take any action unless
the property owner is able to confirm 505 West Street’s property lines. Voting For: Trustees K.
Burcham, M. Burcham, Jenson, Berge, Davis and Gunnufson. Voting Against: none. Motion carried.

Emergency Operations Plan Revision review and possible adoption — The Public Safety Committee met
to review the Emergency Operations Plan. President Gunnufson, Trustee Berge, Public Works Director



Bates, Rescue Squad Director Knutson, Police Chief Anderson, Fire Chief Logslett and Administrator-
Clerk-Treasurer Niggemann reviewed the changes as well as went over each department’s
responsibilities. Gunnufson prefers to just answer any questions that the Board might have versus going
page by page through the document. A brief summary was given indicating that some of the new
material included Village only data and that will not be available to the public to assist with keeping
Village staff safe with certain emergency procedures.

A motion was made by Trustee Davis and seconded by Trustee Jenson to adopt the 2019 revised
Emergency Operations Plan as submitted. Voting For: Trustees Davis, Berge, Jenson, M. Burcham, K.
Burcham and Gunnufson. Voting Against: none. Motion carried.

Roosevelt Street Update —Bates stated that that curb and gutter has been replaced, the asphalt had to
be saw cut. The asphalt is expected to be completed in the next week or so depending on the weather.

Cedar Street Stormwater Drainage Evaluation — Bates addressed the concern that the street is higher
after the overlay was complete. Bates explained that the street was very crushed out and also had some
severe cracks and a lot of broken asphalt near the stop sign. Because of the condition of the road, a lot
of the water was seeping through the road rather than running off the sides as a normal drainage for a
street. With the overlay, the street was brought back up to the original street height; not the street
height at the time of the repair. One of the indicators is the manhole cover height.

In the past the Village has researched several options to address the new drainage concerns brought to
the Street Committee and the Boards after the street was resurfaced. Some of the scenarios include:
e Asite drain for stormwater from Cedar Street through the parking lot of the Outhouse Bar to
Highway 40 — Property owners were not interested in giving the Village an easement.
e Easement to the alley then to Third Ave. or into the right of way. Both property owners agreed,
however one of the property owners was requesting additional paperwork to be completed.
e Asphalt could get taken out and the street could get resurfaced again. Estimated to cost

approximately $22,000.

e Wait until Third Avenue stormwater project is planned. Estimated $300,000 for the entire street
project.

e French drains on the property. Estimated $5,000.

¢ Do nothing.

Some of the other point brought up include, what did the property look like prior to the tree being cut
down, would landscaping help minimize the drainage issue or the water seepage into the basement or
the garage, would property owner be fine with French drain in the yard, etc.

A motion was made by President Gunnufson and seconded by Trustee Berge to table the Cedar Street
discussion until we have photos from as early as we can get from the property owner, get the costs of
the French drain, find past elevations from the street project from approximately 25 years ago and ask
Shambeau from Ayres Associates how successful French drains are. Voting For: Trustee Davis, Berge,

Jenson, Berge, K. Burcham and Gunnufson. Voting Against: none. Motion carried.

Land Lease Renewal 7/1/2020 to 7/1/2030 — Dunn County and the Village of Colfax — Solid Waste
Collection System — This land lease is the property in which the dump is located. A motion was made by
Trustee Davis and seconded by Trustee M. Burcham to approve the renewal of the land lease for
7/1/2020 to 7/1/2030 for the Solid Waste Collection site. Voting For: Trustees K. Burcham, M.

July 8%, 2019 Regular Board Minutes Page 2



Burcham, Jenson, Berge, Davis and Gunnufson. Voting Against: none. Motion carried.

CDBG RLF Program funds — Move funds to the State or keep them Local? — A motion was made by
Trustee Jenson and seconded by Trustee M. Burcham to keep the CDBG Housing funds local. Voting For:
Trustees Davis, Berge, Jenson, M. Burcham, K. Burcham and Gunnufson. Voting Against: none. Motion

carried.

Review/Approval — Bills —June 24™, 2019 to July 7%, 2019 — A motion was made by Trustee M. Burcham
and seconded by Trustee Davis to approve the bills for June 24", 2019 to July 7, 2019. Voting For:
Trustees K. Burcham, M. Burcham, Jenson, Berge, Davis and Gunnufson. Voting Against: none. Motion

carried.

Adjourn — A motion was made by Trustee Davis and seconded by Berge to adjourn the meeting at 7:00
p.m. A voice vote was taken and members voting to adjourn the meeting.

Scott A. Gunnufson, Village President

Attest: Lynn Niggemann
Administrator-Clerk-Treasurer

July 8th, 2019 Regular Board Minutes Page 3



Box 417 - Colfax, Wisconsin 54730 — Phone 715-962-3311
Fax 715-962-2221

July 1, 14 to June 30, 3O
License Application for

Keeping Domesticated Chickens
$10.00 (non-refundable application fee)

(please print)
1. Name of Applicant oot e - (%1 ko
2. Address_OOU_ Higin &t LovEe Lol S 30

3. Phone_ \0D) SQ3 @A
NI 228010 A% 6001

4. Parcel Number

5. Number of female chickens (maximum 10) b
e
6. Application (circle one) New , C Renewa\l)
\\\"mh

In submitting this application, | hereby agree to comply with the regulations imposed by the Village of Colfax Code of
Ordinances. | understand the information requested on this form will be used by the Village of Colfax in the issuance of a
license or processing of a renewal application. | understand the information supplied on this form will become public
information when received by the Village of Colfax. | have no intention or agreement to transfer the license to another
person or to allow any other entity to operate under the authority of the license. | hereby affirm that the foregoing
statements are true and correct to the best of my knowledge and that | agree to comply with all the provisions of the

Ordinance under which this license is granted. ‘

o oo WV @% | 1519

Signature of Applicant d

Office use only

2 ”f SV‘C:' Date Application Received 1-22-19 Date Board Reviewed Application
Approved / Denied
License Number




APPLICATION FOR TEMPORARY CLASS “B”/"CLASS B" RETAILER’S LICENSE

See Additlonal Information on reverse side. Contact the municipal clerk if you have questions.

/0 . o0 Application Date: 7 3), ,C?

FEE $

L1 Town %Village Clcity of C)O /700\20 County of ;DCCVV\

The named organization applies for: (check appropriate box(es).)
A Temporary Class "B" license to sell fermented malt beverages at picnics or similar gatherings under s. 125.26(6), Wis, Stats.

! A Temporary "Class B" license to sell wine at picnics or similar gatherings under s. 126.51(10), Wis. Stat.
at the premises described below during a special event beginning‘ng I [Q 4 ZXp and ending B'Otl 19 74)/\(] and agrees
to comply with all law, resolution, ordinances and regulations (state, fdderal or local) affecting the sale of fermentedl malt beverages
and/or wine if the license is granted.

1. ORGANIZATION (check appropriate box)~] Bona fide Club [ ] Church [ ] Lodge/Society [ ] Veteran's Organization [ ] Fair Association

@ Name (Lo (xDomnens Clulo
(b) Address C\%reeug\ma@,} fodo NAOUY .00 U Cafoy . Lol BN
(c) Date organized | gl a3 L) Town [y vilage - [ oty
(d) If corporation, give date of incorporation -~
(e) Names and addresses of all officers:
president \ono.  Thoreon WD HﬂiV‘e,V&l{'M‘ ,
Vice President”_ Y0 Toger ool Ty en
Secretary __\pon  -Orest Colfoy '
Treasurer N4 R ody NIy @ b O
() Name and address of manager or person in charge of affair. {7 || G\m@\w lL_Q’i\\& “Buudnoam Mol

o Poue e Coay Lol mynl0
2. LLOCATION OF PREMISES WHERE BEER AND/OR WINE WILL BE SOLD:

(@) Streetnumber  \\O "ol A .
() Lot > POt Lot U ooy UBl2EBlock NG —oun o Soot Lotthin S

(c) Do premises occupy all or part of building? YA \A
(d) If part of building, describe fully all premises covered under this application, which fioor or floors, or room or rooms, license is to

cover: =\ ‘L\

3. NAME OF EVENT
(a) List name of the event A\‘\(\L\(L\ th QDO\B‘@
(b) Dates of event ‘N*Q‘O ASe QM AnG H0p S l~aal
DECLARATION

The Officer(s) of the organization, individually and together, declare under penalties of law that the information provided in this application

is true and correct to the best of their knowledge and belief. ] .
Coorborne (Onasduat n QLoi g,

(Name of Ofganizalion}
- ' a
Officer ﬂ\ M\/\/ ‘ %74\ QN Officer 0 ‘ \(M e ! ‘ i:'g]ﬁg,s / ‘ r 31[9
(Signalure/date) (Signhture/date)
Officer ‘ Officer
(Signature/date) (Slgnature/date)
Date Filed with Clerk  '1-2-Q0\9 Date Reported to Council or Board  7-22 14
Date Granted by Councll License No.

AT-315 (R. 4-08) Wisconsin Department of Revenue



APPLICATION FOR TEMPORARY CLASS “B”/"CLASS B" RETAILER’S LICENSE

See Additional Information on reverse side. Contact the municipal clerk if you have questions.

FEE $ /0 o0 Application Date: '“7— 9“/0
] Town ]X] Village [(Jcity of O@H’Q}O ___ County of “Dunn

The named organization applies for: (check appropriate box(es).)
A Temporary Class "B" license to sell fermented malt beverages at picnics or similar gatherings under s. 125.26(6), Wis, Stats.

D A Temporary "Class B" license to sell wine at picnics or similar gatherings under s. 125.51(10), Wis. Stat.

at the premises described below during a special event beginning a"’? J’(f’\ and ending a"?" eg/'}\ and agrees
to comply with all law, resolution, ordinances and regulations (state, federal or local) affecting the sale of fermented mait beverages
and/or wine if the license is granted.

1. ORGANIZATION (check appropriate box) [ ] Bona fide Club [ | Church [ ] Lodge/Society [_] Veteran's Organization [} Fair Association

(@ Name (2 (Fep Lepht= Rire Fighr<rs

(b) Address “(¢? Y m Col Pux, wi 54730
(Streef) [J Town  [DAvilage [ ] city

(c) Date organized
(d) If corporation, give date of incorporation ]9/ 5'
(e) Names and addresses of all officers:
President IQ‘”" Log §let s
Vice President Qe 2n L ogflef s
Secretary S lomeni  flan l<
Treasurer § «{ & pigvy /[ o4 fe
(i Name and address of manager or person in charge of affair: ﬂﬁ A t{%f/ 7; /c‘ ~
E46 (6 GU0ih fve CotFeé a4 15 4423
2. LOCATION OF PREMISES WHERE BEER AND/OR WINE WILL BE SOLD:
(a) Streetnumber {¢ 7 ¢ty M :
() Lot [ Block__ 3683 Csm
(c) Do premises occupy all or part of building? - <" (!
(d) If part of building, describe fully all premises covered under this application, which floor or floars, or room or rooms, license is to
cover: S

3. NAME OF EVENT
(a) List name of the event F; ye ep+ CpPen hoos=
(b) Dates of event a 'Uf(/’f - Yy /)

DECLARATION

The Officer(s) of the organization, individually and together, declare under penalties of law that the information provided in this application

is true and correct to the best of their knowledge and belief. ,
o ) e ~ Five Kjyhyerg

/ A/ (Na GOW”M}
Officer éﬁ’m 7 /é% Officer ,sz < ~/7// ,é@’L

v %{Signalure/date) 7" (Signature/date)
<7 5 S~ e 7 _— 2
Z W Officer D A /J{ﬂ W

Officer UJ&’M’I )
(Signature/date) ¥ (Signaturé/date)

!\“ -
Date Filed with Clerk ]' 9 /9 ) Date Reported to Council or Board qJ-22-19

Date Granted by Council License No.

AT-315 (R. 4-09) Wisconsin Department of Revenue



Village of Colfax

PO Box 417 - Colfax, Wisconsin 54730 -~ Phone 715-962-3311
Fax 715-962-2221

Application for License to Serve Fermented Malt Beverages and Intoxicating Liquors

Provisional License \/ New License Renewal License Fee: $10.00 each application
— Receipt: pd

TO THE BOARD OF THE VILLAGE OF COLFAX, WISCONSIN:

I, hereby apply for a license to serve, from date hereof to JUNE 30, 2@_, inclusive (unless sooner revoked),
Fermented Malt Beverages and Intoxicating Liquors, subject to the limitations imposed by Section 125.32(2)
and 125.68(2) of the Wisconsin Statutes and all acts amendatory thereof and supplementary thereto, and
hereby agree to comply with all laws resolutions, ordinances and regulations, Federal, State or Local, affecting

the sale of such beverages and liquors if a license be granted to me.

Answer the following questions fully and completely: (PLEASE PRINT)

NAME __ Jefety Ty Act st

FIRST NAME MIDDLE NAME LAST NAME
Telephone Number 7'5 ”’7061‘ ](958 Email Address Je—ra—f'\/)/ ot d l&@\c]nﬂm }/lc_»d/"»

Current Address 50| east river steeed, Colbny S4730
(Street) (City) - (Zip Code) (yrs. at address)
Previous Address E64%1  (hy @d N CotCuey bor | S 47230
(Street) (City) (Zip Code)

Age 15

Date of Birth
Place of Employment Q'Yf\ ﬁf,‘i/)/ Coof

POLICE DEPT APPLICABLE OFFENSE CRITERIA
A records check will be conducted for violations of any law or ordinances during the past 10 years that

substantially relate to the license applied for. Those convictions are considered by the Village of
Colfax in determining whether a license will be granted. You will be notified by the Village of Colfax
Police Department if your application is recommended for denial to the Village Board.

Recommendation Approve Deny /z .14/1/—-{)/ 12 é/é;é//%/?
(Date)

(Ehief of Policeyrdesignated staff Signature)
i
(¥4

STATE OF WISCONSIN/ DUNN COUNTY

The above named applicant, being first duly sworn on oath says that he/she is the person who made and
signed the foregoing application for an operator’s license: that all the statements made by applicant are true.

X‘gycm% Ol ..
- " (LA L)
ignature of Applicant “\“‘C‘P‘ RIE 442::;’ .

g ; :S,t 2
Subscribed and sworn before me this /__ dayof 45//@ .20 /¢ £9: otARY L%
“ T~ 4 : — TZ 3
%V&— %M 77 =SR2 o PUB\,\O P33
= 7 (Signature of Notary Public) (Commission Expires) % {;7 . OO S
,"’l’ }6 .. ,F.. . \N \% \\“\x
) W

4, \
ey

Date Received: __| - ’\El Date to the Board: _1-21-19  Approved or Denied



99VEL'LL'ST) ‘V0'STE STLNLVLS NISNOOSIM HLIM SIINdINOD

90800T-IM :# uoneosyiley

"ou| ‘wodBululel}ggg :awen jooyoss

"9S1N0D I9AI9G/I9]|9S 9AIdgZUIRDT]
panoidde ue pajsjdwios Ajnjssaaons
uosiad paweu anoqge ayj jey) Aje9

/4

|§M\n_

6102/T0/£0 :uonajdwos jo ajeq

ISy Awslsr :pwieN saulel |




Village of Colfax

PO Box 417 - Colfax, Wisconsin 54730 — Phone 715-962-3311
Fax 715-962-2221

Application for License to Serve Fermented Malt Beverages and Intoxicating Liquors

/

Provisional License New License v Renewal License Fee: $10.00 each application
Receipt: ‘POL

TO THE BOARD OF THE VILLAGE OF COLFAX, WISCONSIN:

|, hereby apply for a license to serve, from date hereof to JUNE 30, 2028 , inclusive (unless sooner revoked),
Fermented Malt Beverages and Intoxicating Liquors, subject to the limitations imposed by Section 125.32(2)
and 125.68(2) of the Wisconsin Statutes and all acts amendatory thereof and supplementary thereto, and
hereby agree to comply with all laws resolutions, ordinances and regulations, Federal, State or Local, affecting

the sale of such beverages and liquors if a license be granted to me.

Answer the following questions fully and completely: (PLEASE PRINT)

name_ aliah Rose FJSH {,\

FIRST NAME MIDDLE NAME LAST NAME

Telephone Number(—T 6) 577 - \@5% Email Address 6\0 ﬁ'h@ COI‘POIX,, klZ 0 \Niﬁ (15
Current Address __|\ | 50157 SO0 &F Mempmenle WE - 9475| L

(Street) (City) (Zip Code) (yrs. at address)
Previous Address _ 21 \N. Ra \FOO(O? Bive Whe @(@\ WL B47772
(Street) (City) (Zip Code)

Date of Birth \%4
Place of Employment %\IM\GXQ\’I (DO\D efﬁﬁ\/ﬁ - Colfox

POLICE DEPT APPLICABLE OFFENSE CRITERIA
A records check will be conducted for violations of any law or ordinances during the past 10 years that

substantially relate to the license applied for. Those convictions are considered by the Village of
Colfax in determining whether a license will be granted. You will be notified by the Village of Colfax
Police Department if your appllcatlon is recommended for denial to the Village Board.

Recommendation )< Approve Deny LQJWQQMM’\- Vs 7%%@/?
Date)

“ (Chief of Police or ?i/sngnated staff Signature)
v

STATE OF WISCONSIN/ DUNN COUNTY

The above named applicant, being first duly sworn on oath says that he/she is the person who made and
signed the foregoing application for an operator’s license: that all the statements made by applicant are true.

it £ Fuun I

Signature of Applicant o E
-~ N > R

, st s‘slz/ ""c
4 5‘ T <ARY " 3
Subsczyj sworn before me thls_L__day of \7 6/ , 20 / . E:(,, : eQ | . 23
- s - N2

v& ‘QMML_« /-/7- ) ER PUe'\’\ 02:5

“O% O

(Signature of Notary Public) (Commission Expires)

Date Received: ]-\~\9 Date to the Board: “1-22-\4  Approved or Denied " u“““,,".m\




Village of Colfax

PO Box 417 - Colfax, Wisconsin 54730 -~ Phone 715-962-3311
Fax 715-862-2221

Application for License to Serve Fermented Malt Beverages and Intoxicating Liquors

Provisional License New License A Renewal License Fee: $10.00 each application
Receipt: Pa(

TO THE BOARD OF THE VILLAGE OF COLFAX, WISCONSIN:

[, hereby apply for a license to serve, from date hereof to JUNE 30, zoﬂ, inclusive (unless sooner revoked),
Fermented Malt Beverages and Intoxicating Liquors, subject to the limitations imposed by Section 125.32(2)
and 125.68(2) of the Wisconsin Statutes and all acts amendatory thereof and supplementary thereto, and
hereby agree to comply with all laws resolutions, ordinances and regulations, Federal, State or Local, affecting

the sale of such beverages and liquors if a license be granted to me.

Answer the following questions fully and completely: (PLEASE PRINT)

NAME_} athetine Ann W a Lters

FIRST NAME " MIDDLE NAME LAST NAME
Telephone Number@RDB 261 -9699 ce Ml Email Address V\'ocH\L't ataber @ %{ el ,com
Current Address _ (N 95YY4-L 0™ S, Co L:Fa.‘x 5 ¥hHz0 524
(Street) (City) (Zip Code) (yrs. at address)
Previous Address __ 1717 State va 2Y L oy water AN 55 220
(Street) (City) ? (Zip Code)
Date of Birth Age é I7
Place of Employment Rots red - Leoy Ya

POLICE DEPT APPLICABLE OFFENSE CRITERIA
A records check will be conducted for violations of any law or ordinances during the past 10 years that

substantially relate to the license applied for. Those convictions are considered by the Village of
Colfax in determining whether a license will be granted. You will be notified by the Village of Colfax

Police Department if your application is recommended for dem?jo the Vlllage Board. v
Recommendation d__f‘g: Approve Deny /«9‘ 7/95Yé
(Clé(ef 5f Police or c‘ii\gn ed staff Signature) Date) {

\\

STATE OF WISCONSIN/ DUNN COUNTY

The above named applicant, being first duly sworn on oath says that he/she is the person who made and
signed the foregoing application for an operator’s license: that all the statements made by applicant are true.

XA ol nn flpl e

Signature of Applicant “\uumm, "//
\\\\@\ A L BO’I,I
o 7% 7, S %,
Subsgribed and sworn before me this ~ dayof JUNME ,20/9 . §< \;0T4,9 9%
Sk E
ﬂng,/m, /-2/-2420 2al o ¥ [hE
(Signature of Notary Public) (Commission Expires) %’é'k‘ Usp L\O.'O\e $
’z// O ..... O‘fo\s
Ut WiSCO

Date Received: &-o07/ @ Date to the Board: 12214 Approved or Denied U™



Village of Colfax

PO Box 417 - Colfax, Wisconsin 54730 - Phone 715-962-3311
Fax 715-962-2221

Application for License to Serve Fermented Malt Beverages and Intoxicating Liquors

Y New License Renewal License Fee: $10.00 each application

_____Provisional License
Receipt: __pd-

TO THE BOARD OF THE VILLAGE OF COLFAX, WISCONSIN:

[, hereby apply for a license to serve, from date hereof to JUNE 30, 20 JXQ inclusive (unless sooner revoked),
Fermented Malt Beverages and Intoxicating Liquors, subject to the limitations imposed by Section 125.32(2)
and 125.68(2) of the Wisconsin Statutes and all acts amendatory thereof and supplementary thereto, and
hereby agree to comply with all laws resolutions, ordinances and regulations, Federal, State or Local, affecting

the sale of such beverages and liquors if a license be granted to me.

Answer the following questions fully and completely: (PLEASE PRINT)

name_ Mg Mane Tuscehl

FIRST NAME MIDDLE NAME LAST NAME
Telephone Number |5 - 591\ 3K Email Address Yl AUSC lf\\@ﬂdt ML o

Current Address __|3{- Sluult styeet  Mehowone 547191 | yr
(Street) (City) ’ (Zip Code) (yrs. at address)

Previous Address 4423 coenkiru courk 23 U @i WT <70y
(Street) ‘ (City) (Zip Code)

Age &\

Date of Birth |
Place of Employment (ﬂ’\ﬂ %\R ‘(\(JZ /GOJ e

POLICE DEPT APPLICABLE OFFENSE CRITERIA
A records check will be conducted for violations of any law or ordinances during the past 10 years that

substantially relate to the license applied for. Those convictions are considered by the Village of
Colfax in determining whether a license will be granted. You will be notified by the Village of Colfax

Police Department if your application is recommended for den(i:_:l\l to the Village Board.
ZW\A—Q_M/MI/" Y, 7%4%[@,7
o)

Recommendation /’x/ Approve Deny
(Chief of Police or de?(gnated staff Signature) (pat
N

STATE OF WISCONSIN/ DUNN COUNTY

The above named applicant, being first duly sworn on oath says that he/she is the person who made and
signed the foregoing application for an operator’s license: that all the statements made by applicant are true.

X [//%/ /?‘774////

Signature 6f Applicant i,
\\“\\Q\:{EM E R Il""h/
Subscribed and sworn before me this 6%\ day of ju,ﬂu' 20 \9 $ :,V' - PP‘Y 1
. - s gLU < & / B v E
. 2 O Z:
J/&\J.MQ-L GFQ/(A/VVN 4),}—)/;)9\ 'é%:g/' S (0%
v (Signature of Notary Public) {Commission Expires) ‘-,5 P\)‘b ’ {,()3 :5

Date Received: ") ~“5-19} Date to the Board: “1-22!9 _ Approved or Denied “an,,,!



BN
G

é

.com, Inc.

O 2 s
e ] c —
- § 2
b LR
< g; o
U @ W <
LL 2 £ S
- ° 8 10
- 2 ¥ -
<z [ 5 38 3 )
— @ © Q wc«%;
o LW -
= O L
o
-
O <
2 -
LLI o2 g 3
o T =
n 2 as5 £
N -cmo »n
(«}] X)
— _ £ S o u
5 < c © ¢ a
o
QO
w L 288 °
X 8B © & =
J --2 woq’
()] Q .:oy)
LLI £ E €S0
(/p) g 8 "= e
T - £2 8
g o >89
'avl-' tOL—
E 5 55
A = O 4




ANRES UNIT PRICE

ASSOCIATES APPL!CATION FOR PAYMENT
Pro;ect Colfax 2019 Street and Utmly I PrOJect No
Owner: Village of Colfax Contract For: Reconstruction
Contractor: Haas Sons Inc Contract Date: April 10, 2019
Application No: 2 Period Beginning: May 22, 2019
Application Date: June 28, 2019 Period Ending: June 28, 2019
Change Order Summary Dollars Time
Additions Deductions Add/Deduct (Days) | Criginal Completion Date:
Total Change Orders Approved
in Previous Months By Owner
Change Orders This Period
Number | Approved (Date)
1 $54.50

New Completion Date:
Net Change $54.50 » 0
Original Contract Price (SUM) .....o.uiii it ettt et e e e e et a e e ae s $252,781.07
Net Change by Change Orders .. ... c.oieiviiii et $54.50
Net Change by Change in Final Quantities .............ccocviii e, $0.00‘
Contract Price (SUM) 10 Date .....o.iiriiiieiiiiiiiie et e e e e s $252,835.57
Total Completed Amount to Date (Col. J on Continuation Sheet) ............co.ivcvieeiiiiii e $188,438.50
Material Suitably Stored Not Incorporated Into Work (Col. K on Continuation Sheet) ........................ $0.00
Total Completed and Stored to Date (Col. L on Continuation Sheet) ........c..coceevrviieroreeiireeeeeeinn e, $188,438.50
Less 5% Retainage 10 50% CompPIete ....vu i e e $6,320.89
Amount Due Less RetaiNage .. .....coviiiiiiiiie e e et r e ee e e ae e $182,117.61
eSS Previous PAYMENTS .. ... i i e ettt e e s s es e e et treeeseetaeeeeeeae b e s e $110,238.95
Amount Due This APPHCALION ..........iiii i et $71,878.66

CONTRACTOR'S CERTIFICATION:

The undersigned Contractor certifies that (1) all previous progress payments received from Owner on account of Work done under the
Contract referred to above have been applied to discharge Contractor's legitimate obligations incurred in connection with Work covered by
prior Applications for Payment; (2) title to all Work, materials, and equipment incorporated in said Work or otherwise listed in or covered
by this Application for Payment will pass to Owner at time of payment free and clear of all liens, security interest, and encumbrances

(except such as are covered by a Bond acceptable to Owner indemnifying Owner against any such lien, security interest, qr ,
encumbrance), and (3} all Work covered by this Application for Payment is in accordance with the Contract Documents and not defectivei' p
. 4 p
Subscribed and sworn to before me this / ‘ :
\ / Contr M day of uly 20/9 13 @}
Q4 Brmdon_Héas Notary Public ‘E &> :
(Authorlzed Signature and Title) Clar ) County, _INE ,)"Q &
I R " N wii ¢
Date: 7-1-19 f My Commission expires I ?-3'/23 453 o;
RECOMMENDED: APPROVED: fa2z|
=511
rafitec{Engin Owner 42 a b

2
By: §° :
\\(Auihonzed Signature and Title) (Authorized Signature and Title) d S
Date: 07/1 8/201 9 Date: L P

Copyto: [0 Owner 0O Contractor [ A/E Proj. Mgr. [ A/E Field Rep. [J
Make Payment to:

Ayres pay request form



wioy 3sanbai Ked saiky 210 | obey sjonpoid palo)s o} sy 4o diysIaumo Jo jooid
J2u10 Jo sydieoal yoeye ‘siqeondde j
00'L00'C 00'100'C 9 9 orveL'e 0G°¢ee 79 dNA EXC I /2
05'9¢e’lL 059¢e’L € € 08'€09'1l 0S'S¥¥y 9'¢ dA .7 Sj0Yuey wiois| 9¢
00’001 00°00! } } 00°001L 00°001 I L £ wuo)g bupsixg o1 1suuo)| gz
00°669'Z 00569/ 14141" oFLl 00'669'2 S.'9 ovLL 41 adid uiespiapun .¢| vz
00'669'C 00'G69'C. 0L 0L 0G°€eL'C 05'8¢ LL 47 dd Jemag uols 8Ll €¢
00°GE0'L. 00°6£0'L 0¢g 0¢ 00%0L'L 08¢ [43 47 dd JBmeg wIols 2Ll ¢2
GZ'188'¢c S7'188'¢c Sl Sl GZ'188'c SL'ee Sli d71 dd Jemeg wiols 8l 1g
000 000 0 00°CTL'L 00C L9G d1 buisinele ] Jemes Aejues| oz
000 000 0 00'1ee’e 00'ii¢C L Y3 X0d $S200y alipn Jadel ]| 6]
00 ¥SL'LL 00%S1°LL  [ogE 0ge 0v'SGT'L1 08'¢ce £ee A7 OAd [e1gieT Aeyues 1 g1
00°00C'C 00'002'C L 1 00°002'C 00°00C L v3 oA up| L1
000 000 0 00°00¢'L 00°059 [4 v3a S-r adA) BugseD| g
ST 190y S2'190'v gl B gl G8'LlC'Y S.0.C 8°GlL A ¥ ajoyuepy Aejues| g
00°059 00059 4 [4 00°059 00'6z¢ [ V4 Aeyues Bunsix3 o3 1osuuo)| ¢}
00°095°'LZ 00°096'LZ |0SS 0S¢ 0T'166°L2 0c'6g 196 El OAd Jamag Aejues 8] €1
00°0C¢ 00°0¢¢ 214} 8¢l 00°68¢ 05T Sl s uonensu| youall .zt cl
00°000'¢ 00000 A I 00°000'c 00°000°'¢ l S 309G J8jepn Aelodwis] | L)
00029y 00029’V Ll Ll 00°029'% 00°0cv 13 vd xog pue ‘dojg qind ‘dojs dio) 1| 0}
00°s¥0'Cl 00°s¥0'ZL |oes oce 00°€8r'Cl 06'9¢ ve 47 Jaddog someg Jelepn L[ 6
00°006'C 000062 14 4 00's.L'e 00°6¢/ € v3 uiepy Jajep bulsixg o) j0euuo)| g
00002 00°00E'2 I l 00°00€'C 00°00e'T 1 v 1SSHO Ulely J=jepp| 7
00°00€'L 00°00€'L 1 3 00°00¢°L 00°00¢g'}L 1 v3a Xog pue anleAa 9| 9
00'sev'/e 00°ger'ZZ  |029 0C8 GLTSV'8¢ STy £v9 47 ONd Ulely Jalepp 81 G
06022 06°0¢¢ L ya 05°0¢c 05°1L€ L Ell OANd UeN Ja1epp 0| +
000 000 0 0005y 00°0SV l v3 xog sAeA bugsixg isnlpy| ¢
00°0Se°} 00°05¢'L l l 00°05€°L 00°0S8€’L l v JuelpAH jjelsuiey pue sbeaeg| ¢
000 000 0 00000 00°000°C Z vd urey Jayep bunsixg uopueqy| |
pig aseg
M+ =01 o1 (r) 0] (H) (©) (1) @) (a) (D) (g) (v)
ejeq ol ajeq o pouad pouayd
palois g | . Jeusiely | unowy el Siul. | snomald a91id 2ld Apuenp "ON
pajsidwon paiols | paedwon Aiuenp paysidwo) jejo.l 1un xoiddy | mun HIOAA JO uonduosag way
6102 ‘sz sunp Buipug pousd 6102 ‘0l ludy :ejeq oRAUOD
6102 ‘gz Aely Buiuuibeg pousd UONONISUODY IO JOR[UOD
610Z ‘gz aunr :8jeq uoneolddy ‘ON Jo8loig
Z ON uopesyddy AN pue 19ens 6102 Xelod 308lold

C.Zm__>_><n_ d04 NOILVOITddV 300dd LINN ¥04) 139HS NOILYNNILNOD




uioj 3sonbas Aed sashy Z J0 Z abed sjonpotd paiols o} apn Jo diysioumo jo jooud
Jayjo Jo sydieoss yoeye ‘ojqeondde | .,
0S'8E¥'881  [00°0 06°8E1'881 15°6€8'262 [B]OL Jo [ejojgng
00'¢cL 00'6cL l l 00'scL 00°'s¢.L 1 v3 UIBIN JSJBAA JSIXT 0} Josuu0)
00°009 00°009 l l 00°009 00009 } \E! SABA ON -XOq 9AlBA 9
00°009'L 00°009°L l l 00°009°L 007009} L (vd Xog pue aAg|A a)eg) 8
050.8'C 05'0/8'C l | 05°0/8'C- 05°0/8'¢- l Y3 abexoed jueipAH -yps1D
SHIAHO IADONVHD

0070 000 0 00°056°C) 00°066'CL |1 S juswsoeiday uni| g
05289 05289 0cl 0gl 0§°289 T4 oel ds ABMIDIS 3J2J0U0D i I
00°009'v 00°009'v 008 008 GL8bS's 78 G696 4s buined Aemanuq sjsiouod| of
000 000 0 0zzve'el 06°L1 8cit 41 J9PNY pue qiny 8)8Jo0u0) 0€| St
000 000 0 0S'L2¥'9t FE'8 G/61 AS buined soepng onjeydsy ¢/ 1| v
00°52Z'Ch 006e¢'cl |o0sl 00gl1 G2'960'91 GL'g G/61 AS buined sepuig oneydsy ,z/1 1| of
000 000 0 22'250°1L 8€'GG 6l AS Ined AemanuQ sjeouog oneydsy 2| zv
00°05¥°01 00°0S¥'0L |0Ss 0sG 00°0s¥'0L 0061 0S¢ AD 9sIno) esegf Ly
000086 00°008'6 004 004 00°090°LL 00'vL 061 AD 9sIno] 8seqqng Jejnuein| Oy
00°ses'e 00°6e5'e ogee 0see go'ges’e 0S’L 0gee AS Jlqe uonezijiqels s[xs)josn)| B¢
0002622 00026'¢C  |oL6L 0oL6l 000z6'2C 00°¢i 0161 AD Jomype] Aempeoy| ge
00°005 00°008 00¢ 00¢ 06219 06¢ Lie 41 bumny meg juswened| /¢
007008V 00°008'% ocl 0ct 00008V 00'0¥ ocl al buigqani pue buues|g| o¢
0o'ssdy 00°G8y 16 16 00°'g8b 00's 16 AS 8jasouog bunsixg anowey| g¢
00298°C 00298’ 8061 8061 002982 0g'L 8061 AS Jeydsy bBugsixg erowsy| pe
000 000 0 00°000°L 00°00S 4 hE| [OUOD Jnoyoel | | £¢
00°0Sv 00°0st 6 6 00°0S¥ 0009 6 Y3 uonodjold I8jull g¢
00°0SS 00°0SS l l 00°0¢S 00°0SSs |2 Y3 od adA| bBugsedn| ¢
000 000 0 00002’ 00°009 [4 Y3 H adA| Bugsed| o¢
000 000 0 00°G.¥ 00'S.v L v3 redA| Bunseg| 6z
00'G.9 00°G.9 [4 4 0S°./8 0§°.€€ 9¢C dA ST 82
Gl+1)=07) O1) (" ) (H) (©) @ @ (@ () (a) (v)

ajeq og a)eq o pouad pouad

pauoiS 3 |, Jeusiey | junowy eyl SIu | Snoinald a0ld a2ld Aueny ‘ON

pajajdwo) paiols | paeidwon Anuenp pajejdwon |e1o N xouddy | jupn MJOAA JO uonduosag way|

(LNIWAVd ¥O4 NOILVOITddV 3218d LINN ¥O4) 133HS NOILVNNILNOD




Village of Colfax

Box 417 - Colfax, Wisconsin 54730 — Phone 715-962-3311

Scott A. Gunnufson, President
Lynn M. Niggemann, Administrator-Clerk-Treasurer

APPLICATION FOR VARIANCE FROM THE ZONING CODE

Date: 6/11/2019

Name: ANDERSON BRIDGES LLC

Address: 111 Willow Street, Colfax, Wl 54730

Phone: 715-210-6920
PROPERTY OWNER IF DIFFERENTTHAN ABOVE:

Location of property for which you are requesting a variance (attach Map):

111 Willow Street, Colfax, W| 54730

EXACT LEGAL DESCRIPTION OF PROPERTY:

PT. NW SW LOT 8 CMP 3258 STATE ASSESSED

CURRENT ZONING: Industrial

!

5 . '
PROPOSED VARIANCE: __ Bremer Ave. driveway — increase the width to?sﬂs. ordinance width of 30’ W [€ 5.;

PROPOSED USE OF PROPERTY (ATTACH SITE PLAN):

Use of the property will remain the same. The Driveway is used for delivery of materials, such as long beams, etc. The increased

width of the driveway will allow delivery of materials to be easier.

NONREFUNDABLE FEE: $25.00
RECEIPT# Ck# (2311
TO VILLAGE BOARD: __ 6/24/2019
TO PLAN COMMISSION: __ NA
PUBLICATION DATES: ___NA




7/19/2019

12:01 PM

Reprint Check Register - Quick Report - ALL

POOLED CHECKING ACCOUNT

Page:
ACCT

Accounting Checks

1

Posted From: 7/08/2019 From Account:
Thru: 7/21/2019 Thru Account:

Check Nbr Check Date Payee Amount
75718 7/15/2019 ADAM'S AUTO REPAIR 32.50
75719 7/15/2019 ASPEN MILLS 227.80
75720 7/15/2019 CARLTON DEWITT 1,347.41
75721 7/15/2019 COMMERCIAL TESTING LAB 356.25
75722 7/15/2019 DIGGERS HOTLINE 22.40
75723 7/15/2019 DUNN COUNTY HUMANE SOCIETY 526.87
75724 7/15/2019 DUNN COUNTY RECYCLING 1,447.55
75725 7/15/2019 DUNN ENERGY COOPERATIVE 100.00
75726 7/15/2019 E.O0. JOHNSON 90.67
75727 7/15/2019 EXPRESS MART 662.74
75728 7/15/2019 GALLS, LLC 156.40
75729 7/15/2019 GEORGE ENTZMINGER 100.00
75730 7/15/2019 GRAINGER 69.49
75731 7/15/2019 HAWKINS, INC. 1,806.13
75732 7/15/2019 HENRY SCHEIN 110.63
75733 7/15/2019 HUEBSCH 130.98
75734 7/15/2019 INDUSTRIAL SAFETY 43.90
75735 7/15/2019 JOLENE ALBRICHT 31.00
75736 7/15/2019 KYLES‘MARKET 24.67
75737 7/15/2019 LBR ELECTRIC 598.61
75738 7/15/2019 LISA BRAGG-HURLBURT 22.40
75739 7/15/2019 MEDPRO MIDWEST GROUP 224.60
75740 7/15/2019 MISSISSIPPI WELDERS SUPPLY CO. 34.20
75741 7/15/2019 MP CLOUD TECHNOLOGIES 499.00
75742 7/15/2019 OIUM ASPHALT PAVING CO 22,825.00
75743 7/15/2019 ONE SOURCE IMAGING 646.40
75744 7/15/2019 SYNERGY COOPERATIVE 1,274.13
75745 7/15/2019 VIKING DISPOSAIL, INC 120.00
75746 7/15/2019 VILLAGE OF COLFAX 574.46
75747 7/15/2019 WATER CARE SERVICES 31.50
75748 7/15/2019 WELD RILEY 652,00
75749 7/15/2019 WELD RILEY 223.00
75750 7/15/2019 ZEMPEL APPRAISAL SERVICE 850.00



7/19/2019

12:01 pPM

Reprint Check Register - Quick Report - ALL

POOLED CHECKING ACCOUNT

Page:
ACCT

Accounting Checks

2

Posted From: 7/08/2019 From Account:
Thru: 7/21/2019 Thru Account:

Check Nbr Check Date Payee Amount
EFTPS 7/11/2019 EFTPS-FEDERAL-SS-MEDICARE 5,828.90
WIDOR 7/11/2019 WI DEPARTMENT OF REVENUE 1,078.73

AMAZON 7/17/2019 AMAZON.COM 1,651.12
BREMER 7/11/2019 CARDMEMBER SERVICE 760.05
CHARTER 7/21/2019 CHARTER COMMUNICATIONS 548.12
WIDCOMP 7/11/2019 WISCONSIN DEFERRED COMPENSATION 185.00
WEENERGIES 7/13/2019 WE ENERGIES 22.10
WEENERGIES 7/13/2019 WE ENERGIES 53.08
Grand Total 45,989.79



WILLIAM J. ANDERSON
CHIEF OF POLICE

PHONE (715) 962-3136

FAX

(715) 962-4357

COLFAX POLICE DEPARTMENT

PO BOX 417, 613 MAIN ST.

COLFAX, W1 54730

JUNE 2019 MONTHLY POLICE REPORT

CALLS FOR SERVICE: 67

TRAFFIC STOPS: 4

OWI ARREST: 1

ASSIST OTHER AGENCY: 5
o Alarm in Elk Mound

Injured deer

Assist with OWI

Car fire

Water rescue

0O 0 0 0

AMBULANCE ASSIST: 1
911 MISDIAL/HANGUP: 3

THEEFT: 1
o Theft of door

SUSPICION: 5

Late night vehicle in parking lot x 2
o Suspicious noise in area

o Loud arguing heard

o Vehicle was ‘egged’

0

LOST/FOUND: 1
o Wallet found at fairgrounds

CIVIL: 1
o Roommate disagreement



e JUVENILE: 2
o Curfew violation
o Student brought weapon to school

¢ TRAFFIC COMPLAINTS: 3
o Erratic driver
o Parking complaints x 2



